
 
 

MAY 25, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Graham Mitchell 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

INTERIM DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Martin 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be submitted 
to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The media 
must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact 
information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers.  
City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials shown to 
the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable 
to live presentations. 



 

May 25, 2016 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 

prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 

instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association Supervisory 
Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 
Employee Organization: Non-Sworn Police Bargaining Unit 

c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 

Administrative/Clerical/Engineering Bargaining Unit 

II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 
54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name:   Escondido City Employee Association v. City of Escondido 
PERB Case No:   LA-CE-618-M 

III. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:   1118 South Citrus Avenue 

City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Abby Keesee 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 



b. Property:  700 West Grand Avenue 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Integral Communities 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

c. Property:  220 South Broadway 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Escondido Education COMPACT 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

May 25, 2016 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobilehome Rent Review Board 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening meeting.  
The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse or sanction 
any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the agenda, please 
notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

FLAG SALUTE   
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
PRESENTATIONS: Retirement of Fire Chief Mike Lowry  

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 
items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please 

refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, comments 

may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers 
will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting.   



CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A) Regular Meeting of April 27, 2016  B) Regular Meeting of May 
4, 2016 

4. PURCHASE OF SELF-CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the purchase of self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) 
from Municipal Emergency Services, Inc. in the amount of $548,715.08, utilizing the Cooperative 

Purchasing FireRescue Group Purchasing Organization. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Fire Department: Michael Lowry) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-60 

5. PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE AGREEMENT - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an Inter-Agency Services 
Agreement with Palomar Community College District for the purpose of obtaining funding for Fire 

Technology training conducted by the Escondido Fire Department. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Fire Department: Michael Lowry) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-70 

6. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 - 

Request City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer's Office: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

7. BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE KIT CARSON PARK SPORTS CENTER 

CONCESSION STAND RESTROOMS - 

Request City Council approve the budget adjustment transfer $15,000 from the Kit Carson Park Adult 
Softball Capital Improvement Budget to the City Park Capital Improvements Budget to make 

improvements at the Kit Carson Park Sports Center Concession. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson and Debra Lundy) 

8. BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO REMOVE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES DECOMMISSIONED BY CRICKET WIRELESS - 

Request City Council approve a budget adjustment to increase the Recreation Fund Rent by $75,000; 
increase the General Fund Rent by $15,000; increase the Community Services Professional Services 

Budget by $47,040; and increase the City Manager's Professional Services Budget by $9,850. The 

professional services costs will be offset by the revenue received from Cricket Wireless. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson and Debra Lundy) 

  



9. CALIFORNIA STATEWIDE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OPEN PROPERTY 

ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY PROGRAM - 
Request City Council approve authorizing the City of Escondido's participation in the California 

Statewide Communities Development Authority's Open Property Assessed Clean Energy program, which 
will enable property owners to finance permanently fixed renewable energy, energy efficiency, water 

efficiency, and seismic strengthening improvements as well as electric vehicle charging infrastructure. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-55 

10. BID AWARD FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 STREET REHABILITATION AND 

MAINTENANCE PROJECT - 
Request City Council approve authorizing the bid award to PAL General Engineering, Inc., which was 

determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder; authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to 
execute a Public Improvement Agreement in the amount of $3,333,444.02; and authorize the City 

Engineer to approve change orders up to 15 percent of the contract amount for the Fiscal Year 

2015/2016 Street Rehabilitation and Maintenance Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-61 

11. FINAL ASSESSMENT ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR ZONES 1 THROUGH 38 OF THE CITY OF 

ESCONDIDO LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2016/2017 - 
Request City Council approve the Assessment Engineer's Report and the annual levy and collection of 

assessments in Zones 1 through 38 of the Escondido Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 

(LMD) for FY 2016/2017. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-69 

12. AUTHORIZATION OF SUBMITTAL FOR BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING CITY/COUNTY 

PAYMENT PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the Deputy Director of Public Works or his/her designee to 
complete and submit an application to CalRecycle for Beverage Container Recycling funds to support 

all Citywide recycling education, infrastructure, and programs and if awarded, authorize permission to 

accept funds and complete necessary expenditure report documents. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-71 

 

  



CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

13. TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAPS, MASTER AND PRECISE DEVELOPMENT PLAN, ZONE 

CHANGE AND AMENDMENT TO THE SOUTH ESCONDIDO BOULEVARD NEIGHBORHOOD 
PLAN FOR A 113-UNIT CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT (SUB 15-0022, SUB 15-0023, PHG 

15-0031, AZ 15-0002, AND ENV 15-0011) - 
Approved with a vote of 4/0/1 (Masson Absent) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-05 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

14. SHORT-FORM RENT REVIEW BOARD HEARING FOR CITY-OWNED SPACES IN THE 
ESCONDIDO VIEWS MOBILEHOME PARK - 

Request City Council consider for approval the short-form rent increase application submitted for the 

City-owned spaces in Escondido Views Mobilehome Park, and if approved, grant an increase of 75 
percent of the change in the Consumer Price Index, or 2.822 percent (an average of $11.34) for the 

period of December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

Staff Recommendation: Consider for Approval (Community Development Department: Bill 

Martin) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08 

15. SHORT-FORM RENT REVIEW BOARD HEARING FOR CITY-OWNED SPACES AT MOUNTAIN 

SHADOWS MOBILEHOME PARK - 

Request City Council consider for approval the short-form rent increase application submitted for the 
City-owned spaces at Mountain Shadows Mobilehome Park, and if approved, grant an increase of 75 

percent of the change in the Consumer Price Index, or 2.822 percent (an average of $9.61) for the 
period of December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

Staff Recommendation: Consider for Approval (Community Development Department: Bill 

Martin) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09 

16. APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO DENY A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

(PHG 15-0021) - 
Request City Council approve the applicant's appeal and approve a Conditional Use Permit to construct 

a City water filtration facility (membrane filtration/reverse osmosis, MF/RO) on a 3.25-acre City-owned 
parcel located at 2512 East Washington Avenue. The facility is designed for a total production capacity 

of 2.0 million gallons per day (approximately 14,440 SF Chemical Storage Building and an approximately 

21,775 SF/RO Process Building), a 1,500 kW backup generator and underground storage tanks (90,000 
gallon feed tank, 163,000 gallon inter-process tank, and a 970,000 gallon product storage tank). The 

proposal also includes the adoption of the environmental determination prepared for the project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the Appeal (Community Development Department: Bill 

Martin) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-65 



WORKSHOP 

17. FINDINGS OF THE HYDRAULIC STUDY OF THE CITY - 

Request City Council receive and file findings from the Hydraulic Study of Escondido Creeks. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (Utilities: Christopher McKinney) 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

18. FUTURE AGENDA - 

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the City 
Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 

items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 
announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS' SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S REPORT - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 
items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. Speakers 

are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

June 1 - - No Meeting - 

June 8 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

June 15 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

June 22 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  Comments 
are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in the 

center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental writings 
or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 

inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council 

Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org










































































































































































































PHG 15-0021 
May 25, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
appropriate mitigation measures to address potential impacts to Tribal Cultural Resources, including 
Native American monitors during initial site grading.  The Final Mitigated Negative Declaration may be 
viewed at the following link: 
 

https://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/PDFs/Planning/Microfiltration/FinalMNDMFRO42016.pdf 
 
The City is seeking funding from the State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program for this project.  The 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) sponsors the SRF Program to provide funding for 
construction of publicly-owned treatment facilities and water reclamation projects.  In order to comply 
with requirements of the SRF Loan Program, which is administered by State Water Resource Control 
Board (SWRCB) the Initial Study/MND must fulfill additional requirements known as CEQA-Plus.  The 
CEQA-Plus requirements have been established by the EPA and are intended to supplement the CEQA 
Guidelines with specific requirements for environmental documents acceptable to the SWRCB when 
reviewing applications for wastewater treatment facility loans.  This Final MND includes the appropriate 
CEQA-Plus analysis. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City provides water services to approximately 26,000 customer accounts within the City and to 
several neighboring County areas, including agricultural land to the east and north.  The City’s Hale 
Avenue Resources Recovery Facility (HARRF) produces tertiary-treated recycled water.  The City has 
been expanding the recycled water conveyance system over the past several years to provide a more 
dependable and sustainable water supply to be less dependent on imported water.  The City Council 
authorized the Recycled Water Easterly Main Extension project, currently underway, to expand the 
City’s existing recycled water pipeline system to deliver recycled water to customers located east of 
downtown Escondido.  The recycled water from the HARRF would be brought to the MF/RO facility by 
a new, approximately 15,500 feet long 24‐inch diameter pipeline to be installed in Washington Avenue.  
The proposed MF/RO facility is part of a larger proposed expansion of Escondido recycled water (RW) 
distribution to serve eastern and northern agricultural land. 
 
This project originally was conceptualized as part of the City’s Potable Water Reuse Program identified 
in the Recycled Water Master Plan.  The City is implementing this component of the Reuse Program 
to expedite a new, high-quality water supply to local agricultural growers, using existing water resources 
and help promote and support the local economy and agriculture.  Agricultural producers are a vital 
part of Escondido’s community and its economy, and avocados are one of the most important crops 
grown in San Diego County.  Water quality for avocado production is important for quantity and quality 
of production.  Growers maintain a high demand for water, specifically low-salinity water, and water 
must be low in chlorides and other constituents to avoid leaf burn, root rot, and the need for excessive 
flushing.  For these reasons, infrastructure to provide more recycled water with lower salinity to the 
growers is necessary to offset agricultural potable demand, decrease demand for imported water, and 
to continue efficient agricultural production. 
 
The Recycled Water Easterly Main Extension Project also identified the potential for installation of an 
advanced water treatment (AWT) facility, which could be used to improve local water quality and/or to 
produce purified water for indirect potable reuse purposes.  The new MF/RO facility will serve as the 
future pilot site for anticipated Advanced Oxidation Process demonstration of the City’s ability to further 







































































































































































































































 

Staff Report - Council 

Agenda Item No.:  17 
Date:  May 25, 2016 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Helen M. Davies, Environmental Programs Manager, Utilities 
 
SUBJECT: Findings from a Hydraulic Study of the City 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Utilities Department requests that the City Council receive and file findings from the Hydraulic 
Study of Escondido Creeks. 
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS:   
 
The goal is to use alternative compliance funding from development projects to fund these projects.  If 
credits are to be sold to developers, then the City will need to provide initial funding for projects.  
Funding for project development would be sought during the annual budgeting process and would be 
dealt with on a case-by-case basis. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION PLAN:   
 
Projects that would improve or provide treatment for Escondido Creek would be consistent with the 
City Council Action Plan for neighborhood improvement. 
 
PREVIOUS ACTION:   
 
Council approved the contract for a hydraulic study on May 20, 2015. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The goal of this workshop is to present the findings of the hydraulic study to identify potential 
alternative compliance project locations within Escondido (a copy of the study can be viewed at: 
http://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/pdfs/Utilities/Creeks_Hydraulic_Study_Draft.pdf). 
 
The City of Escondido is subject to Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) Order 2013-0001 
(as amended) to operate its storm drain system (Municipal Permit).  One of the requirements of the 
Municipal Permit is to mitigate the impact of new and redevelopment projects through the installation 
of structural treatment controls to treat pollutants and increases in runoff rates and volume.  As this 
can be a burden for development, the RWQCB allowed the option for developers to use an alternative 
compliance option for treatment that cannot be completed onsite.  The alternative compliance option 











 

 1 

May 19, 2016 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
 
San Diego Century Bicycle Tour 
Saturday, May 21 
100 mile bicycle tour through North County San Diego will travel through portions of 
Escondido. Visit http://sandiegocentury.eventmediainc.com/ for course map and info. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
Three Screens Studio will hold its grand opening celebration on May 19. The integrated 
marketing firm employs 30 full time staff and recently moved in to a newly renovated space 
located at 157 E. Grand, Ste. 110 in Downtown Escondido. More info about the company is at 
http://3-screens.com/  
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
Planning 
 
Major Projects Update 
 
Commercial / Office:  
 
1. Escondido Research and Technology Center – East (ERTC) (Developer: James McCann) –  

No change from the following update reported last week:  This is a 72,000 square foot 
medical office building proposed on the east side of Citracado Parkway across from Palomar 
Medical Center located at 2130 Citracado Parkway.  A grading permit has been issued by the 
Engineering Division.  Building plans have been submitted for plan check.  The Planning 
Division has approved a second set of corrected grading plans.  The applicant has recently 
requested to install a temporary paved parking lot in this area to serve the hospital.  It is 
anticipated that a grading plan with defined storm water treatment area(s) will be submitted 
soon for Planning and Engineering review. 

 
2. Escondido Research and Technology Center – West (ERTC) (Developer: James McCann) – 

No change from the following update reported last week:  This is a 144,000 sq. ft. 
development involving two medical office buildings proposed on the west side of Citracado 
Parkway across from Palomar Medical Center located at 2097 – 2175  Citracado Parkway.  
A grading permit has been issued by the Engineering Division.  The Planning Division has 
approved the building plans submitted for plan check.  A tentative parcel map (TPM) for 
office condominiums is in process to allow the sale of individual office suites to medical 
providers.  Conditions of approval for the TPM are being finalized and approval is expected 
soon. 

 



 

 2 

3. Centerpointe 78 Commercial (Developer: Lars Andersen, Pacific Development) – This project 
is a 45,650 sq. ft. supermarket and restaurant located at 925 N. Broadway. The project was 
approved by the Planning Commission on November 10, 2015.  The project was approved 
by the City Council on December 9, 2015.  Staff is waiting for submittal of a revised storm 
water plan that incorporates recent changes in regulations and is working with the property 
owner regarding obtaining permits to demolish the existing structure.  The applicant has 
informed staff they expect to submit grading and building plans the first week of June. 

 
4. Westfield Theater (Developer: Kim Brewer, Westfield) – No change from the following update 

reported last week: This project is a 10-auditorium movie theater totaling 57,600 sq. ft. 
located on the north side of the Westfield Mall.  The project was approved by the City Council 
on November 4, 2015. 

 
5. Felicita Development, LLC (Developer: Katherine Park, Creative Design Associates) – No 

change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 140-unit hotel, and a 
gas station or office/residential care facility at the southeast corner of Felicita Rd. and 
Gamble Lane. The applicant and staff met with the architect to discuss building elevations, 5-
story height limitations and site design issues given the existing wetland constraints on the 
property. Additional technical analysis and coordination is needed to address traffic, biology, 
water and sewer service, geotechnical and storm water concerns, along with a market study 
for the proposed uses. The applicant met with the wild life agencies and is responding to 
technical studies needed to complete the application. Tribal consultations are underway. 

 
6. Springhill Suites (Developer: Raj Patel, San Bernardino Hospitality LLC)  – No change from 

the following update reported last week:  This project is a 105-suite hotel totaling 73,300 sq. 
ft. located at 200 La Terraza Drive involving 4 stories, a small conference room and an 
enlarged lobby for serving continental breakfast.  A revised set of grading plans have been 
approved and grading has begun for the parking lot on the adjacent office property which 
shares a driveway access.  Landscaping plans were submitted for review, and department 
comments are being finalized.  Building plans have gone through three reviews with Esgil. 

 
7. BMW Dealership (Developer: Lyle Hutson) – No change from the following update reported 

last week: A Precise Plan application to expand the existing dealership showroom an 
additional approximately 4,000 square feet and enhance the building façade at 1557 Auto 
Park Way was approved by the Planning Commission on October 13, 2015. A demolition 
permit to remove portions of the existing structure has been issues. The project is under 
construction. 

 
8. Escondido Auto Park Association (Developer: Tim Brecht, Escondido Auto Park Association) 

– No change from the following update reported last week:  The association is proposing to 
upgrade the existing electronic message sign along I-15.  An application for a new regional 
market sign and an amendment to the Sign Ordinance to increase the allowable display area 
for a regional market sign was submitted to the Planning Division on May 6, 2016.  The 
proposed sign would be located in the same location as the existing sign at a slightly lower 



 

 3 

height (73.5 feet) with approximately the same overall dimensions.  The proposal is currently 
being reviewed by staff and ultimately will be scheduled for public hearings with both the 
Planning Commission and City Council. 

 
9. Ford-Hyundai Dealership Expansion (Developer: Neil E. Sander, Dynamic Engineering) – No 

change from the following update reported last week:  An expansion involving approximately 
13,000 sq. ft. of showroom buildings and 6,700 sq. ft. wash/detail building at 1717-1919 Auto 
Park Way was approved by the Planning Commission on June 23, 2015. Grading has 
commenced, the sign plans have been approved, and the building permit for the Ford 
dealership has been issued. 

 
10. Trafalgar Square – Aldi Market (Developer: Charlie Mallon) – No change from the following 

update reported last week:  This renovation of the Trafalgar Square shopping center includes 
demolition of the northern shop building and the northern portion of the western building to 
prepare a site for the construction of an 18,088 square foot, freestanding building for Aldi 
Market.  The plot plan was approved by the Planning Division in June of 2015.  Grading and 
landscape plans have also been approved and grading has commenced on the site.  
Issuance of the building permit has been withheld pending FEMA approval of a conditional 
letter of map revision (CLOMR) for the grading design that elevates the building above the 
flood limits for the adjacent Escondido Creek.  FEMA approval was received on May 4, 2016, 
and all city departments have now authorized issuance of the building permit. 

 
Industrial 

 
1. Escondido Disposal Inc. (Developer: Steve South, EDI) –  The CUP modification to expand 

the existing facility was approved by the Planning Commission on August 25, 2015.  The 
project is under construction and the applicant now is working with Planning and Engineering 
staff on several minor site and building revisions.   
 

2. StorQuest (Developer: The William Warren Group, Inc.) – No change from the following 
update reported last week:  This proposed project at 220 W. Mission Avenue involves a 
102,500 sq. ft. development with 4-stories, 3 in-line shops and a small office in conjunction 
with a public storage facility.  Correspondence has been mailed to the applicant regarding 
initial comments and the need for additional information to complete the application. The 
applicant has been working with staff to modify the vehicle circulation pattern and parking at 
the front of the building and has indicated that revised plans could be resubmitted as early as 
this week. 
 

3. Victory Industrial Development (Developer: Scott Merry, Badiee Development) – No change 
from the following update reported last week:  This project involves two industrial buildings 
totaling 91,000 sq. ft. (one building 55,500 sq. ft., second building 35,500 sq. ft.) located at 
2005 Harmony Grove Road and a zone change from residential to Planned Industrial 
consistent with the updated General Plan.  Revised maps and technical studies have been 
submitted for review.  Design review has been completed and the project is progressing 



 

 4 

through the environmental review phase with the anticipation that any remaining issues have 
been resolved through the recent submittal of a revised traffic study to Engineering.   

 
4. Micro-Filtration Reverse Osmosis (Developer: City of Escondido Utilities Department) – No 

change from the following update reported last week: The proposed project involves a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the development of a new city facility at 2512 E. 
Washington Avenue to provide advanced treatment for Title 22 quality recycled water 
produced at the City of Escondido’s Hale Avenue Resource Recovery Facility (HARRF) for 
agricultural uses.  The facility would be sized for a total production capacity of 2.0 million 
gallons per day (mgd) and consists of two separate buildings (one building 14,440 sq. ft., 
second building 21,775 sq. ft.) that would contain a variety of equipment, pumps, electrical, 
control and storage rooms.  Underground storage tanks (90,000 gallon feed tank, 163,000 
gallon inter-process tank, and a 970,000 gallon product storage tank) are also included. 
Public environmental review commenced concluded on April 6, 2016.  The Planning 
Commission recommended denial of the proposed Conditional Use Permit on April 26, 2016.  
The Utilities Department has filed an appeal of that decision with the City Clerk.  The City 
Council will consider the appeal on May 25, 2016. 

 
5. Wastewater Collections Yard Expansion (Developer: City of Escondido Utilities Department) 

– No change from the following update reported last week: The project involves 
development of 1.8 acres of a larger, approximately 15.4-acre site for the construction of a 
new wastewater collections yard and maintenance facility for the City’s Hale Avenue 
Resource Recovery Facility (HARRF) at 1521 S. Hale Avenue.  The proposed facilities will 
consist of three separate pre-fabricated metal buildings 3,735 sq. ft. - 5,670 sq. ft. for 
collections; work bays and workshops for regular maintenance of vehicles and equipment.  
The project would require the processing of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and rezone.  
The Planning Commission held a public hearing and recommended approval on May 10, 
2016.  A City Council hearing has tentatively been scheduled for June 15, 2016. 

 
Institutional 
 
1. John Paul the Great Catholic University (Developer:  Kevin Meziere, John Paul the Great 

Catholic University) – No change from the following update reported last week: A Conditional 
Use Permit to expand the campus and student enrollment at 155 W. Grand Avenue was 
approved by the Planning Commission on December 8, 2015. The proposal includes 
improvements to the former H. Johnson Building at 131 S. Broadway for studio and 
classroom space, and the former bank at 200 W. Grand Avenue for administrative offices 
and a student resource center.  The proposed expansion would also increase the student 
enrollment from 300 to 1,200 students over the next several years. Staff has confirmed the 
availability of water and sewer connections. Staff recently met with the University President 
regarding potential future expansion plans beyond those previously approved. 

 
2. Calvin Christian Middle/High School (Developer: Brent Cooper) – No change from the 

following update reported last week:  The project is an expansion involving a 15,500 SF 



 

 5 

auditorium, multi-use conference center, classrooms, terraces and walkways located at 2000 
N. Broadway. The grading plans have been approved and a building permit was issued on 
April 11, 2016. 

 
3. Escondido United Reformed Church (Developer: Brent Cooper) – The project is an 

expansion for a phased, multi-year, master construction/development plan for a new 12,250 
SF two-story sanctuary, conversion of existing buildings to a social hall, demolition of an 
existing social hall/classroom building (approx. 4,620 SF) and construction of approximately 
5,250 SF for a nursery, multi-purpose room, classrooms for Sunday school and other 
associated activities, and bathrooms, and an enclosed 1,835 SF central Atrium/Narthex at 
1864 N. Broadway. The project has been approved by the Planning Commission with 
direction to refine the architectural design for the sanctuary.  That process is expected to start 
soon. 

 
Residential 

 
1. Oak Creek (Developer: Jason Han, New Urban West) – No change from the following update 

reported last week: This project is a 65-unit single family development located at the 
southeastern corner of Felicita Road and Hamilton Lane approved by the City Council in 2015. 
The LAFCO Board unanimously approved the annexation on October 5, 2015, and the 
annexation has been recorded.  No grading or improvement plans have been submitted by the 
developer at this time.  

 
2. Amanda Estates (Developer: Jason Han, New Urban West) – No change from the following 

update reported last week: This project is a 22-unit single family development on Amanda 
Lane approved by the City Council in 2015. The LAFCO Board approved the reorganization 
(annexation) at their meeting on August 3, 2015, and the annexation has been recorded.  No 
grading or improvement plans have been submitted by the developer at this time. 

 
3. Pradera (Developer: Moses Kim, Lennar Homes) –  This project consists of a 70-unit single 

family development located at the northeastern corner of Ash Street and Lehner Avenue.  
The developer has obtained building permits for four phases involving 36 homes and those 
phases are under construction.  Homebuyer interest in the product remains high and sales 
are progressing as expected by the builder. 

 
4. Lexington (Zenner) (Developer: KB Homes) - The project is a 40-unit, single-family 

development at the northeastern corner of Lehner Avenue and Vista Avenue.  The applicant 
has submitted the final map, improvement plans and grading plans for staff review and 
approval.  Staff has approved the home designs and plans for constructing an off-site model 
complex on three separate parcels near the project are nearing completion for staff approval.  
A permit has been issued for the model home sales trailer.  Proposed street names have 
been released by the Planning Division for review and concurrence by other agencies.  A 
demo permit for the vacant homes on the site has been issued. 

 



 

 6 

5. Stella Park Condominiums (Developer: Edward Kaen, ETP, LLC) – This project is a 65-unit 
townhome Planned Development located at 2516 S. Escondido Blvd.  The project includes 
three separate recreation areas for residents.  The City Council approved the project on April 
27, 2016. 

 
6. Wohlford (Developer: Jack Henthorne) – No change from the following update reported last 

week:  This project is a 55-unit single family development located on Bear Valley Parkway 
east of Encino Drive.  Staff has reviewed submittals and technical reports from the applicant.  
A Specific Alignment Plan for Bear Valley Parkway detailing the proposed roadway design is 
under review.  The Cultural Resources study has been completed and is being reviewed by 
staff and the EIR consultant.  The consultant has reviewed the applicant’s other technical 
reports and has provided comments for revisions and has commenced bi-weekly status 
meetings as the document preparation gets underway.  Preparation of the project EIR is on 
schedule. 

 
7. Latitude II (Developer: Peter Zak, Lyon/NCA) – This project is a 112-unit multi-family 

development, located at the northeastern corner of Centre City Parkway and Washington 
Avenue, and approved by the City Council on August 19, 2015.  A Final Subdivision Map has 
been submitted for review. The applicant has submitted a boundary adjustment for a property 
exchange with the adjacent motel owner.  Grading and building plans are nearing approval.   

 
8. Canyon Grove Estates Tract 932 (Developer: John Vance, Shea Homes) – This project is a 

179-lot single family residential development on the north side of Vista Avenue east of 
Conway Drive.  Staff approved the substantial conformance determination for the revised 
tentative map and continues to coordinate with the applicant on the Precise Plan application 
for final architectural design and landscaping.  The applicant has concluded the purchase of 
mitigation credits at Daley Ranch, and is pursuing acquisitions needed for offsite 
improvements.  A grading permit has been issued and grading is underway.  Plans for the 
construction of eight model homes were submitted on May 18.  The applicant is coordinating 
the plan review for off-site street improvements on Ash Street with the County’s Department 
of Public Works. 

 
9. Safari Highlands (Developer: Jeb Hall, Concordia Homes) – No change from the following 

update reported last week:  This project is a 550-unit single family development located east 
of the Rancho San Pasqual community and north of the San Diego Safari Park. The project 
involves 1,100 acres including annexation and Sphere of Influence update for a master 
planned community with parks, trails, recreation center, fire station, open space, on-site 
sewer facility for treating a portion of the on-site wastewater for irrigation purposes. Planning 
and Engineering extensions of staff have been funded by the applicant and retained to assist 
the City in processing the project. Staff met with a representative of the Fish and Wildlife 
Department to discuss the project. Other outreach efforts have included City of San Diego, 
San Diego Zoo Safari Park representatives, public agencies and surrounding residents. The 
City Council approved the consultant contract for preparing the EIR on March 23, 2016.  The 
consultant, Michael Baker International, has now been authorized to start work on the EIR.  



 

 7 

More information about this project is on line at: http://www.escondido.org/safari-highlands-
ranch-specific-plan.aspx  

 
10. High Pointe Tract 693-J (Developer: Russell Schaeffer, True Life Communities) – No change 

from the following update reported last week: This project is a custom-home development 
with 39 estate lots accessed from Mesa Rock Road. Staff has prepared a bond and fee letter 
based on the proposed grading and landscape plans, and has sent it to the applicant. 

 
11. Paseo Escondido (Developer: Phair Co.) – No change from the following update reported last 

week:  This project is a mixed-use 122-unit multi-family planned development at the 
southeastern corner of Ash Street and Washington Ave. The proposed project consists of 26 
one-bedroom and 96 two-bedroom apartments in three four-story buildings, and two 5,000 
SF commercial buildings (10,000 SF total) oriented around an outdoor plaza.  Additional 
submittals are required to complete the application and the applicant has completed coring 
and sampling as part of soils analysis.  The applicant has been advised to meet with and 
SDGE planner regarding the overhead utility lines. 

 
12. Del Prado (Developer: Kerry Garza, Touchstone Communities) –This project is a 113-unit 

townhome-style Planned Development located at the southwestern corner of Brotherton 
Road and the Centre City Parkway frontage road. The project includes a recreational facility, 
pool, and open space areas. Staff worked through various site design and utility issues with 
the applicant prior to scheduling the project for a public hearing.  The City Council approved 
the project on May 11, 2016. 

 
13. Solutions for Change (Developer: Solutions for Change) – This project is a Planned 

Development application for 33 affordable multi-family units. It was approved by the Planning 
Commission on October 13, 2015, and by the City Council on November 18, 2015.  Building 
plans have been submitted for review and approved by Esgil (contracted plan check firm).  
Staff has preliminarily accepted minor redesign efforts to meet construction costs and is 
working with the applicant to ensure state financing remains available for the project.   The 
funding for the property acquisition has been completed.  Demolition of the existing 
structures on the site is underway.  The building permit is ready to be issued once the fee 
deferral agreement is signed and additional bonding is in place. 

 
14. 701 San Pasqual Valley Rd (Developer: Bob Stewart) – No change from the following update 

reported last week: This project is a 19-unit single family development located at 1201 E. 5th 
Avenue (formerly Tract 898) on 7.2 acres. The application is under review and a letter 
detailing additional comments and submittal requirements was forwarded to the applicant.  

 
15. Veterans Village (Developer: Veterans Village of San Diego)  – No change from the following 

update reported last week: This project is a mixed-use development involving a 54-unit 
affordable multi-family residential apartment project for military veterans and their families. It 
includes on-site administration office, business center, club house and other support spaces 
for the residents; and a small commercial component to support training opportunities offered 



 

 8 

at the facility at 1556 S. Escondido Boulevard. Building plans have been submitted for review 
and comment; the grading plans and landscaping plans have been approved. 

 
16. Escondido Gateway (Developer: Greg Waite, Integral Communities) – No change from the 

following update reported last week:  This project is a mixed-use development involving 126 
residential units within three, 4-5 story buildings with indoor and outdoor recreational areas 
and an opportunity for a small (1,000 sq. ft.) commercial/flex space on 2.6 acres (48 dwelling 
units/acre) located at 700 W. Grand Avenue (former Police Station) across the street from 
the Escondido Transit Center.  Plans were submitted for the project involving a Specific Plan 
Amendment, Tentative Map, Planned Development and Development Agreement.  Revised 
plans from the applicant intended to address earlier staff comments were submitted to the 
Planning Division on May 2 and distributed to the other departments for review. 

 
17. City Plaza (Developer: Charlie Zhang, Zion Enterprises) – This long dormant, partially 

constructed mixed-use development at the southeastern corner of South Escondido 
Boulevard and Third Avenue now has new ownership.  The new owners have met with city 
staff and indicated they quickly plan to start constructing the 65-unit apartment project as 
originally approved.  The project consists of a three-story building with 51,200 SF of 
residential area and 4,100 SF of commercial area and two levels of parking.  The building 
permits will need to be reissued and the applicant is coordinating that process with the 
Building Official.  Structural engineering information was submitted to the Building Division on 
May 8. 
 

Building Division: 
 
1. The Building Department issued 79 permits with a total valuation of $3,579,480.  
 
2. 20 photovoltaic permits were issued for the week.  The Building Division has issued 510 

solar permits this year compared to 382 issued for the same time last year. 
 
3. The Building Department averaged 33 inspections per day with 48 inspections on Friday. 

Building counter staff averaged 37 counter sign in’s per day and 26 on Friday. Forty-seven 
customers came to the building counter on Tuesday. 

 
4. The Taco Bell at 627 N Escondido Blvd needs Building and Engineering Divisions final 

inspection approval for their Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
5. The 76 unit apartment complex at 2416 S Escondido is requesting final inspection and 

occupancy for Building # 1 and 2 this week.  Building # 3 and #4 have received final 
approvals.   

 
6. The Solutions for Change affordable housing project at 1560 S Escondido Blvd is ready for 

permit issuance with engineering approval.  
 



 

 9 

7. The Meadowbrook 3 story apartment building at 2081 Garden Valley Glen is progressing 
with the podium level framing.   

 
8. The Pradera single family dwelling project has obtained permits for 16 new homes for 

Phase 3 and 4 of their project. 36 of their 70 unit project have been issued.  
 
9. Fee estimates have been given for the 179 unit Shea Homes Canyon Grove single family 

dwelling project at Lehner and Vista Ave.  
 
10.  Permits were issued for the fire rebuild of the Hacienda Hotel at 735 N Broadway. 
 
11. A notice was posted at the building counter requesting that contractors present any 

residential solar revisions to the building inspector at the time of inspection in lieu of 
submitting revisions at the building counter. This change of policy was implemented due to 
the increase and frequency of solar revisions. 

 
Code Enforcement: 
 
1. As of May 17, 2016, the total number of open code enforcement cases is 467 cases. During 

the prior week, 54 new cases were opened, and 60 cases were closed, with a backlog of an 
additional 34 cases not yet opened for assignment and investigation.  

 
2. There were 116 illegal signs confiscated during the weekend.  

 
3. Last week the Business License Division issued 37 new licenses and received 35 new 

applications, in addition to 69 renewals. 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

       
Capital Improvements 

 
Grape Day Park Playground: 
 
The project is in construction.  The contractor has reinstalled the dedication plaques in 

preparation for the placement of new concrete sidewalk improvements later this week.  Staff 

and the project contractor have coordinated efforts with those preparing to repair the 

Vinehenge play structure.   

 
Private Development 
 
Bear Valley Parkway between Boyle Avenue and San Pasqual Valley Road (County 
Project): 



 

 10 

The Contractor is installing all remaining base course asphalt this week along the entire project 
limits. The south bound vehicle traffic will be transferred to the newly constructed roadway 
segment. Striping and signal modification will be completed in advance of the traffic shift which 
is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, May 19. This shift will allow the removal of all utility poles 
and the completion of median island construction. 
 
 2412 South Escondido Boulevard:  
No changes from the following update reported last week: This project is nearing completion 

with the first of three building released for occupancy. 

Pradera - Lennar Communities: 
Permanent landscaping is being installed along the westerly boundary of the project this week.   
Plan reviews and approvals continued on this project as follows:  

 The Improvement plans for Street “B” were reviewed on May 13th and are ready for 

approval when bonds are posted. 

 The 2nd submittal of the Final Maps for Streets “A” & “B” was reviewed and returned to the 

Engr. on May 11th. 

 The Precise Grading plan mylars for Street “C” were approved on May 5th.  

   
Lexington Model Homes - KB Homes: 
The next phase of public improvements will be postponed until after the last day of school on 
June 9, 2016 Plan reviews and approvals continued on this project as follows:  

 The 2nd submittal of the grading plans for the Model Homes was returned to the Engr. on 

May 12th. 

 
Rincon del Diablo 8” & 12” Water Main Construction: 
No changes from the following update reported last week: The contractor has completed all 
surface restoration along the project route, the testing of the new water main is continuing this 
week. 
 
Taco Bell:  
The remodel of the Escondido Boulevard store front is compete with the grand reopening this 
past week. The site also includes the corporate office for the owners 28 other locations.      
  
Tract 932 - Canyon Grove Shea Homes Community: 
 No changes from the update reported last week: The mass grading of the site continues this 
week, with the work force concentrating on the extension of Vista Avenue.  
  Plan reviews and approvals continued on this project as follows:  

 A Final Bond and Fee Letter was issued on April 20th. 

 The City accepted the onsite R/W dedication last week and sent it for recording. 

 The onsite/in-tract improvement plans are ready for approval when the bonds are posted 

and fee balance is paid. 



 

 11 

City still negotiating with Shea for a Temp. Const. Easement to construct Vista Verde Water 
Tank.    
 
San Diego Gas & Electric gas main replacement Ash Street: 

No changes from the following update reported last week: Construction of gas laterals is 

continuing along the west side of Ash Street this week. 

Private Development –Current Plan Review 
 
Tract SUB14-0002 – Lexington by KB Homes (Zenner): 
This project is a 40 lot residential subdivision located primarily along Vista Ave and Lehner Ave 
and this project will cul-de-sac Lehner Ave. and will also vacate an unnamed and untraveled 
public R/W when developed.   KB Homes has acquired this project and has just begun to 
process the final engineering.   KB Homes has also purchased 3 existing vacant lots that they 
are developing as their model homes (see above) for this project.  

 The 1st submittal of the Rough Grading plans, Improvement plans, Storm Water and 

Drainage Reports, and the Final Map were made on March 29th and this 1st review should 

be returned to the engineer this week. 

 
Tract SUB15-0003 – Latitude II Condominiums by a Lyon Homes Partnership: 
This project is a 112 unit residential condominium subdivision located at the N/E corner of 
Centre City Pkwy and Washington Ave.   The primary access to the project will be via a new 
entrance off of Centre City Pkwy.    Also this project will construct a large box culvert storm 
drain to route existing storm water flows through the project.   There a few private and public 
easement quitclaims and a property swap that must be completed to build the project as 
planned.   

 The 2nd check of the Traffic Signal Modification plan for the Washington Ave and Centre 

City Pkwy intersection widening was returned to the Engr. on May 12th.  

 
Solutions for Change Housing: 
This project is a 3 story 34 unit low income/transitional housing project located on S. 
Escondido Blvd. just south of 15th Ave.  This project also has a small commercial office space 
component that will be subdivided off by “air space” Parcel Map for tax financing reasons.  

 The 3rd review of the improvement plans was completed and returned to the Engr. on May 

5th.  Only minor corrections remain. 

 The bonding for the public improvements was arranged through Housing Dept. funds set 

aside. 

 
Tract 877 – Bernardo Ave. – Ambient Communities 
This project is a 13 lot single family residential project located at the cul-de-sac end of the 
Bernardo Ave. I-15 frontage road and will extend it and reconstruct the emergency access gate 



 

 12 

further south.   The project was recently reactivated and revised to meet new storm water 
standards and optimize the site grading. 

 The 1st submittal of the whole revised final engineering package was made on April 19th 

and will be reviewed by mid-May. 

  
      PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
Police: 
 
INCIDENTS 
 

 On 5/8/2016, officers responded to a call in the 900 block of Quince St.  Officers located 
and arrested a suspect with a one million dollar warrant for child endangerment.  The 
suspect was booked into the Vista Detention Facility.    

 On 5/9/2016, officers responded to Grape Day Park reference an anonymous report of drug 
sales.  Officers arrived on scene and contacted two people.  One of the subject was 
arrested for possession of methamphetamine and booked into the Vista Detention Facility.   

 On 5/11/2016, officers responded to a call in the 400 block of W. Vermont Ave.  and 
arrested a subject with three felony warrants – two for drugs related crimes and one for 
possession of a stolen vehicle.  The suspect was booked into the Vista Detention Facility 
on the warrants. 

 On 5/12/2016, officers responded to the 1200 block of N. Ivy St. reference a residential 
burglary.  The officers arrived on scene and contact a subject who had a felony warrant 
issued for his arrest.  The suspect was taken into custody without incident and booked into 
the Vista Detention Facility for the warrant, burglary and possession of methamphetamine. 

 On 5/13/2016 Officers Craig and Cuomo initiate a traffic stop on a BMW with paper 
plates.  During the stop, a K-9 alerted on the trunk of the vehicle.  The officers 
searched the trunk and located methamphetamine.  The driver of the vehicle was 
arrested for possession of methamphetamine and drug paraphernalia.  A passenger 
of the vehicle was arrested for a felony warrant.  Both subjects were booked into the 
Vista Detention Facility.    

 On 5/14/2016, officers responded to a call in the 3000 block of North Broadway 
regarding a male who had sustained from multiple injuries to his head, consisting of 
blunt force trauma and a gunshot.  The victim was transported to a local area hospital 
where he underwent surgery for his injuries.  During the course of the investigation, 
two male subjects were arrested for their involvement in the crime.  Both suspects 
were arrested for attempted murder and booked into the Vista Detention Facility.   

 



 

 13 

EVENTS 
 
On 5/13/2016, the Escondido Police Department conducted a DUI Sobriety / Driver’s License 
Checkpoint in the area of Centre City Pkwy / Decatur Way.  Drivers whose only offense was 
being unlicensed to drive were given the opportunity to locate the registered owner of the 
vehicle to either take or assign possession of the vehicle to a licensed driver. 11 vehicles were 
released to the owner or a designated driver. During the checkpoint, 3 vehicles were 
impounded.  21 citations were issued during the checkpoint - 2 for suspended license, 13 for 
unlicensed driver and 2 for no insurance.  There were five field sobriety tests conducted but no 
arrests for DUI. 

  
DUI/Driver’s License checkpoints have been shown to lower DUI deaths and injuries.  A major 
component of these checkpoints are the deterrent effects it has on those who might drive 
drunk or drugged impaired, bringing about more awareness and encouraging everyone to use 
sober designated drivers.  The Escondido Police Department will be continuing DUI/Driver’s 
License Checkpoints and DUI Saturation Patrols in our ongoing commitment to lowering 
deaths and injuries in Escondido.   
 

 



 

 14 

On 5/14/2016, Patricia (Patty) Ojeda, a former Escondido Police Athletic League 
participant and intern at the City Attorney's Office, graduated from Thomas Jefferson Law 
School, Cum Laude. Her next task is to tackle the Bar Exam in August.   
 

### 


	Consent Calendar 
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #13
	Public Hearings
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Workshop
	Item #17
	Future Agenda
	Item #18
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



